Joleen Kaminski

From: Joleen Kaminski

Sent: March 27, 2020 4:55 PM

To: Ken McCormack

Cc: Paul Strangway; Joleen Kaminski
Subject: COVID-19: Pulse Check - March 27
Importance: High

CLR Members,

Many of you have reached out asking for help and guidance during these trying times. We’re listening.

Starting today, and as members of the “COVID-10 Cabinet” we’re teaming up with the B.C. Chamber, the Business
Council of B.C. and the Greater Vancouver Board of Trade to conduct ‘pulse checks’ surveys every two weeks to find out

how businesses are faring in the age of COVID-19, and how your needs are evolving.

This information will inform ongoing recommendations to government, and, perhaps more importantly, help track the
efficacy of government programs and initiatives as they roll out.

Please take the survey: https://www.bcmindreader.com/c/r/covid-pulse-check1-2020-cabinet

This is your best opportunity to be heard on an ongoing basis and get the support you need—in the days, weeks, and
months ahead.

We will keep you informed as the results come in, please reach out if you have any questions.
Stay safe,
Ken McCormack | President & CEO

Construction Labour Relations Association (CLRA) of BC
97 — Sixth Street, New Westminster, BC V3L 5H8
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CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended for
review only by the person(s) named above. Dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.
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